STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING August 11, 1992 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Stevens Operating Corporation
P.0. Box 2408
Roswell, NM 88201

RE: C.L. 0"Brien #1
Unit A, Sec. 7, T8S, R30E
Lightcap Montoya, West Pool

Gentlemen:

The above-referenced well was completed in the Montoya formation

and in 1989 you perforated the Mississippian,Abo and San Andres

and requested permission to TA the well for evaluation, and as of

this date we have had no further reports.

Under our new TA policy any well that has not produced in one year

must demonstrate mechanical integrity. The 0'Brien #1 falls in

that catagory, so please file your intention to do one of the following:
1) Return the well to production

2) Conduct a mechanical integrity test to maintain TA status

3) Plug and abandon

Your prompt attention to this matter will be appreciated.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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Supervisor, District I
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